
TRAINING INFORMATION BULLETIN 

 
Governor’s Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES) 

Training Opportunities 
MONTHLY TRAINING UP- DATE / SUMMARY April, 2015                       Bulletin No.  4-2015 
This bulletin is part of a comprehensive preparedness training program focused on: unified response, providing easier access to information for 
Federal,  State, Tribal and local  preparedness training, strengthening preparedness, enhancing effectiveness, improving response levels, and 
providing viable solutions throughout California’s response community. For any additional questions, correction and/or to add additional training 
opportunities to this bulletin please contact  

Timothy Britt at 916-845-8750 or Email: timothy.britt@caloes.ca.gov 
California Office of Emergency Services: http://www.caloes.ca.gov 

 

 
 

Governor’s Office of Emergency 
Services  
(Cal OES) 

 
POC: Alex Cabassa 
Fax (916) 845-8381 

Alex.Cabassa@caloes.ca.gov  
 

Description Location Date 
ICS-300 Intermediate Incident Command System for Expanding Incidents 
POC: William Wetzel 916-826-6866 wawetzel@cawg.cap.gov  
 
PER-219 A Prepared Jurisdiction: Integrated Response to  CBRNE Incident 
To register please visit: http://www.caloes.org  (on-line registration) 
 
L197 Integrating Access and Functional Needs into Emergency Planning 
POC: William Smith 530-749-6774 bsmith@co.yuba.ca.us 
 
L388 Advanced Public Information Officer 
POC: Michael Brady 805-549-3548 michael.brady@caloes.ca.gov  
 
L363 Multi-Hazard Emergency Planning for Higher Education 
POC: James Caesar james.caesar@ehs.ucsb.edu  
POC: Sheila Herron-Fox sherronf@sdccd.edu 

 
Concord 
 
 
Mather 
 
 
Marysville 
 
 
San Diego 
 
 
Santa Barbara 
San Diego 

 
18 -19 Apr 15 
 
 
03-05 Nov 15 
 
 
25-26 Jun 15 
 
 
13-17 Jul 15 
 
 
31-02 Apr 15 
16-18 Jun 15 

NIMS All HAZARDS POSITION SPECIFIC TRAINING 
L956 NIMS ICS All Hazards Liaison Officer 
POC: Diane Draeger 805-528-2160 
 
L958 NIMS ICS All Hazards Operations Section Chief 
POC: Cat Frazer 209-781-5717 
 
L962 NIMS ICS All Hazards Planning Section Chief 
POC: Dan Casner dan.casner@caloes.ca.gov 
 
L965 NIMS ICS All Hazards Resources Unit Leader 
POC: Mitch Diehl 213-215-9579 
 
L973 Finance / Admin. Section Chief 
POC: Cat Frazer 209-781-5717 

 
Los Osos 
 
 
Riverside 
 
 
Silverado 
 
 
Castaic 
 
 
Riverside 

 
22-24 Apr 15 
 
 
11-15 May 15 
 
 
04-07 May 15 
 
 
27 Apr – 01 May 15 
 
 
04-08 May 15 

NOTE: 
For Other Out of State Non-FEMA Funded NIMS All-Hazards Position Specific Courses, please visit: 
http://www.training.fema.gov/emicourses/ . For Regisitration Information, send email to; alex.cabassa@caloes.ca.gov  

 

 
 

POC: Timothy Britt 
timothy.britt@caloes.ca.gov  

U.S. Department of Homeland Security-Office for Bombing Prevention http://www.dhs.gov/obp  
Improvished Explosive Device (IED) Counterterrorism Wodkshop 
To register please visit: www.sd-lecc.org and select ”Click here to sign up for 
Upcoming Training Classes 

 
San Diego 

 
06 May 15 
 

Protective Measures Course 
POC Ileana Ireland 951-486-2714 IIreland@riversidesheriff.org  
To register please visit: www.regionaltrainingprogram.org 
 
POC: Bob Rothman 805-750-7561 (cell) brothman@jewishLA.org 
To register please visit: http://www.caloes.org  (on-line registration) 
 
To register please visit: www.sd-lecc.org and select ”Click here to sign up for 
Upcoming Training Classes 

 
Riverside 
 
 
Los Angeles 
 
 
San Diego 

 
08-09 Apr 15 
 
 
09-10 Jun 15  
 
 
02-03 Sep 15 
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FEMA Funded Courses  
Please send completed FEMA Form 119-25-1 applications to Alex.Cabassa@caloes.ca.gov  

 

 
Governor’s Office of Emergency 

Services  
(Cal OES) 

 
POC: Alex Cabassa 
Fax (916) 845-8381 

Alex.Cabassa@caloes.ca.gov  
Regional Deliveries 

Description Location Date 
L-950 NIMS ICS All Hazards Incident Commander 
 
L-952 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Public Information Officer 
 
L-958 NIMS ICS All Hazards Operations Section Chief 
 
 
L-964 NIMS ICS All Hazards Situation Unit Leader 
 
 
 
L-965 NIMS ICS All Hazards Resources Unit Leader 
 
L-967 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Logistics Section Chief 
 
 
L-969 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Communications Unit Leader 
 
 
L-970 NIMS ICS All Hazards Supply Unit Leader 
 
 
 
L-971 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Facilities Unit Leader 
 
L-975 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Finance/Administration Unit Leader 
 
 
L-984 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Task Force/Strike Team Leader 

Hamilton, NJ 
 
West Columbia, SC 
 
West Columbia, SC 
Hamilton, NJ 
 
West Hampton, NJ 
Biloxi, MS 
West Columbia, SC 
 
Muskogee, OK 
 
West Columbia, SC 
Muskogee, OK 
 
Atlantic City, NJ 
 
 
Raymond, MS 
Egg Harbor, NJ 
West Columbia, SC 
 
Biloxi, MS 
 
Raymond, MS 
West Columbia, SC 
 
Atlantic City, NJ 

03-07 Aug 15 
 
20-24 Apr 15 
 
16-19 Jun 15 
22-25 Jun 15 
 
20-24 Apr 15 
27 Apr -01 May 15 
21-25 Sep 15 
 
11-14 May 15 
 
18-22 May 15 
14-18 Sep 15 
 
04-06 May 15 
 
 
07-10 Jul 15 
20-23 Jul 15 
18-21 Aug 15 
 
27-31 Jul 15 
 
17-19 Aug 15 
25-27 Aug 15 
 
04-06 May 15 

 
California Specialized Training Institute:     http://www.csti.ca.gov  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Camp San Luis Obispo 
Cal OES/CSTI 

10 Sonoma Avenue 
Building 904 

San Luis Obispo, CA 93405 
 
 

 

HazMat Courses Location Date 
Hazardous Materials Technician A San Luis Obispo 04-08 May 15 
Hazardous Materials Technician B San Luis Obispo 18-22 May 15 
Hazardous Materials Technician C Riverside 

San Luis Obispo 
6-10 Apr 15 
8-12 Jun 15 

Hazardous Materials Technician D Riverside 
San Luis Obispo 

20-24 Apr 15 
22-26 Jun 15 

Hazardous Materials Specialist F San Luis Obispo 11-15 May 15 
Hazardous Materials Specialist G San Luis Obispo 01-05 Jun 15 
Hazardous Materials Tech/Specialist Refresher San Luis Obispo 

 
14-16 Apr 15 
16-18 Jun 15 

Hazardous Materials Investigations San Luis Obispo 15-19 Jun 15 
Advanced Environmental Crimes Training Program San Luis Obispo 27 Apr-01 May 15 

04-08 May 15 
Emergency Management  Location Date 

Disaster Mitigation (G393) Northern California 06-08 Oct 15 
Disaster Recovery (G270) Southern California 22-24 Sep 15 
Crisis Communications (G290) San Luis Obispo 12-16 Oct 15 
Introduction to Emergency Management: Earthquake CA-040-RESP 
 

San Luis Obispo 
San Luis Obispo 
Los Angeles 
San Luis Obispo 
San Luis Obispo 
San Luis Obispo 

20-24 Apr 15 
01-05 Jun 15 
15-19 Jun 15 
14-18 Sep 15 
19-23 Oct 15 
07-11 Dec 15 

SEMS Combined and G775/G191 Train the Trainer Dublin 
San Bernardino 
Sacramento 
Visalia 

21-23 Apr 15 
05-07 May 15 
02-05 Jun 15 
17-19 Jun 15 

ICS 300 Intermediate ICS for Expanding Incidents Silverado 
Stockton 

01-02 Jun 15 
27-29 Apr 15 

ICS 400 Advanced ICS: Command and General Staff-Complex Incidents Silverado 03-04 Jun 15 
Criminal Justice Courses Location Date 

Officer Safety and Field Tactics  San Luis Obispo 04-08 May 15 
15-19 Jun 15 
31 Aug 4 Sep 15 
05-09 Oct 15 
02-06 Nov 15 
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California Specialized Training Institute:     http://www.csti.ca.gov 
HazMat Courses 

POC: Annabelle Dixon 
Office: 805 549 3344 
FAX: 805 542 4727 

Annabelle.dixon@Caloes.ca.gov 
CSTIHM@caloes.ca.gov 

To register on-line please visit: 
http://www.csti.ca.gov  

Emergency Management and Criminal Justice/Terrorism Courses 
POC: Kayla Mikel 

Office: 805-549-3536 
Fax: 805-543-0554 

Kayla.Mikel@Caloes.CA.Gov 
CSTIEM@caloes.CA.Gov 

To register on-line please visit: http://www.csti.ca.gov  

 
California State Fire Marshal:  http://osfm.fire.ca.gov/training/training.php 

 
 

 
 

POC: John Garrett 
Office (916) 845-8749 
Fax (916) 845-8381 

John.garrett@caloes.
ca.gov 

Description Location Date 
CFSTES Command 1A-Structure Fire Command Operations for Company Officers    
William Lynch 559-859-4921 williaml@cos.edu  
Kaylee Smith 209-322-3037 Fire Instruction  
Jon Chambers 559-904-5726 jchambers@hbfire.org  
Ann Yoshinaga 951-571-6383  
Jesse Quinalty 760-880-4572 redhelmettraining  
Jesse Quinalty 760-880-4572 redhelmettraining 

 
Hanford 
Oakdale 
Eureka 
Riverside 
Rancho Cucamonga 
Escondido 

 
06-10 Apr 15 
06-10 Apr 15 
20-24 Apr 15 
20-24 Apr 15 
23 Apr - 01May 15 
11-15 May 15 

CFSTES Fire Command 2A-Command Tactics at Major Fires 
Mike Kraus 209-606-5474 mike_kraus@me.com  
Kaylee Smith 209-322-3037 Fire Instruction  
Theresa Michelini 916-718-1015 Valley Safety 
Mike Taylor 530-752-0724 mtay@ucdavis.edu  
Scott Goodwin 951-310-3714 www.scottgoodwinassociates.com  

 
Ventura 
Oakdale 
Lodi 
Woodland 
Rancho Santa Fe 

 
13-17 Apr 15 
20-25 Apr 15 
27 Apr - 01May 15 
11-15 may 15 
08-12 Jun 15 

CFSTES Fire Command 2B-Management of Hazardous Materials Incidents 
Theresa Michelini 916-718-1015 Theresa@valleysafety.net 
Kaylee Smith 209-322-3037 Fire Instruction  
Jesse Quinalty 760-880-4572 redhelmettraining 

 
Merced 
Oakdale 
Rancho Cucamonga 

 
20-24 Apr 15 
27 Apr – 1 May 15 
11-15 May 15 

CFSTES Fire Command 2D-Planning for Large Scale Disasters 
Gary Dominguez 714-564-6406 dominguez_gary@sac.edu  
Maria Blasi 650-508-9008 mblasi@iectraining.org 
Steven Alonzo 559-852-2159 steve.alonzo@co.kings.ca.us 
Scott Goodwin 951-310-3714 www.scottgoodwinassociates.com 

 
Santa Ana 
Menlo Park 
Hanford 
Rancho Santa Fe 

 
27 Apr – 01 May 15 
04-08 May 15 
11-15 May 15 
07-11 Dec 15 

CFSTES Fire Command 2E- Wildland Fire Fighting Tactics 
Jack Neiman-Kimel 800-483-3615 jack@americanhealtheducation.com  
Karen Mattox 661-395-4113 kmattox@bakersfieldcollege.edu  
Steven Alonzo 559-852-2159 steve.alonzo@co.kings.ca.us 
Scott Goodwin 951-310-3714 www.scottgoodwinassociates.com 

 
Dublin 
Bakersfield 
Hanford 
Rancho Santa Fe 

 
27 April – 1 May 15 
04-08 May 15 
22-26 Jun 15 
07-11 Dec 15 

FSTEP Confined Space Rescue Technician   
Sandra Quiroz 909-382-5531 squiroz@sbcfire.org  
Matthew Duaime 209-639-2270 mduaime911@gmail.com  
Heath Cohen  760-245-4271x3116 heath.cohen@vvc.edu 

 
San Bernardino 
Stockton 
Apple Valley 

 
13-17 Apr 15 
13-17 Apr 15 
6-30 May 15 

FSTEP Confined Space Rescue Awareness   
Kent Cunningham 530-938-5261 cunningham@siskiyous.edu 
Heath Cohen  760-245-4271x3116 heath.cohen@vvc.edu 
Jeff Beeler 619-206-6414 safetyjeff@cox.net  

 
Weed 
Apple Valley 
Escondido 

 
10 Apr 15 
15 May 15 
16 May 15 

FSTEP Low Angle Rope Rescue Operational: (CA-019-RESP)       
Miriam Mesina 209-548-5706 medinam@mjc.edu  
Dave Miller 619-441-1693 davem@heartlandfiretraining.org  
Ashley Garbarino 888-308-1511 California Specialized Rescue 
Heath Cohen  760-245-4271x3116 heath.cohen@vvc.edu  
Heath Cohen  760-245-4271x3116 heath.cohen@vvc.edu  
Charles Roth 510-375-1294 charles@thecrockettrescuegroup.com  
Matt Wallen 530-727-8550 Code3 Rescue Training  
Maria Blasi 650-508-9008 mblasi@iectraining.org 

 
Modesto 
El Cajon 
Los Angeles 
Apple Valley 
Apple Valley 
Crockett 
Chico 
Menlo Park 

 
01-03 Apr 15 
13-17 Apr 15 
13-17 Apr 15 
06-08 May 15 
13-15 May 15 
01-03 Jun 15 
04-06 Jun 15 
16-18 Jun 15 

FSTEP River & Flood Water Rescue  
Matt Wallen 530-727-8550 Code3 Rescue Training  
David Caraveo 209-405-3395 garfield1313@gmail.com 
Mark Weber 209-727-0564 mweber@mokelumnefire.org  
Paul Autry 209-606-7468 pga_dlk99@sbcglobal.net  
Matt Wallen 530-727-8550 Code3 Rescue Training  
Andrew Howell 951-445-7522 andrew.howell@fire.ca.gov   
Ashley Garbarino 888-308-1511 California Specialized Rescue 

 
Chico 
Knights Ferry 
Morada 
Knights Ferry 
Chico 
Blythe 
Sanger 

 
09-11 Apr 15 
11-12 Apr 15 
17-19 Apr 15 
20-21 Apr 15 
11-13 Jun 15 
15-19 Jun 15 
17-19 Jun 15 

S- 215 Fire Operations in the Wildland / Urban Interface 
Maria Blasi 650-508-9008 mblasi@iectraining.org 

 
Menlo Park 

 
11-14 May 15 

FSTEP S-270 Basic Air Operations 
Jesse Quinalty 760-880-4572 Red Helmet Training 
Maria Blasi 650-508-9008 mblasi@iectraining.org 
Veronica Chihuahua 408-270-6454 vchihuahua@theacademy.ca.gov  
Jesse Quinalty 760-880-4572 Red Helmet Training 

 
Rancho Cucamonga 
Menlo Park 
San Jose 
Escondido 

 
14-15 May 15 
18-19 May 15 
19-20 May 15 
26-27 May 15 

FSTEP S-290 Intermediate Wildland Fire Behavior  
Richard Carvalho 888-308-1511 California Specialized Rescue 
Jesse Quinalty 760-880-4572 Red Helmet Training 
Todd McNeal 209-586-4800 tmcneal@twainhartecsd.com  
Scott Goodwin 951-310-3714 www.scottgoodwinassociates.com 

 
Valley Springs 
Rancho Cucamonga 
Twain Harte 
Corona 

 
07-10 Apr 15 
04-07 May 15 
04-07 May 15 
25-29 May 15 

FSTEP S-330 AR: Task Force/Strike Team Leader All Risk 
Maria Blasi 650-508-9008 mblasi@iectraining.org 

 
Menlo Park 

 
13-16 Apr 15 
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Mike Bryant 626-290-6007 elite@eltecommandtraining.com 
Adam Harnage 916-627-6069 adam.harnage@woodbridgefire.org  
Jesse Quinalty 760-880-4572 Red Helmet Training 

West Sacramento 
Woodbridge 
Rancho Cucamonga 

13-16 Apr 15 
13-16 Apr 15 
19-22 May 15 

FSTEP S-339 AR: Division/Group Supervisor All Risk 
Mike Bryant 626-290-6007 elite@eltecommandtraining.com 
Jesse Quinalty 760-880-4572 Red Helmet Training 

 
West Sacramento 
Rancho Cucamonga 

 
27-29 Apr 15 
27-29 May15 

CFSTES Training Instructor 1A-Cognitive Lesson Delivery 
Darren Read 530-282-2255 Butte County Training 
William Melendez 951-805-6980 wmelendez@elcamino.edu   
Kaylee Smith 209-322-3037  infor@fireinstruction.org 
Eric Gordon 916-663-3389 egordon@penrynfire.org  
Ashley Cesaretti 916-287-93347 ashley.cesaretti@fireandrescuetraining  

 
Chico 
Corona 
Oakdale 
Penryn 
Sacramento 

 
06-10 Apr 15 
13-17 Apr 15 
13-17 Apr 15 
13-17 Apr 15 
27 Apr 01 May 15 

CFSTES Training Instructor 1B- Psychomotor Lesson Delivery 
Valarie Walker  916-781-6251 vwalker1@sierracollege.edu   
John Binaski 559-583-2640 johnbi@cos.edu  
Randy Collins 707-836-2913 rollins@santarosa.edu 
Jed Wilson 831-254-1718 jed.wilson@fire.ca.gov  
Corrine Gil 530-749-3879 cgil@yccd.edu  
William Melendez 951-805-6980 wmelendez@elcamino.edu   
David Brown 831-646-4240 dbrown@mpc.edu  
Eric Gordon 916-663-3389 egordon@penrynfire.org 
Kaylee Smith 209-322-3037 Fire Instruction  

 
Roseville 
Hanford 
Windsor 
Aptos 
Sutter 
Corona 
Seaside 
Penryn 
Oakdale 

 
06-10 Apr 15 
07-16 Apr 15 
10 Apr – 08 May 15 
13-17 Apr 15 
20-24 Apr 15 
20-24 Apr 15 
27 Apr 01 May 15 
04-08 May 15 
11-15 May 15 

CFSTES Training Instructor 1C- Instructional Development Techniques 
Mike Ketaily 805-338-6813 michael_ketaily@vccd.edu   
Mark Duerr 916-674-2009 mark@emta.co 
William Melendez 951-805-6980 wmelendez@elcamino.edu   
Jesse Quinalty 760-880-4572 Red Helmet Training 
Tracy McGruff 626-574-1613 tmcguff@fs.fed.us  
Karen Mattox 661-395-4113 kmattox@bakersfieldcollege.edu  
Valarie Walker  916-781-6251 vwalker1@sierracollege.edu  
Sean Robertson 707-441-4000 srobertson@hbfire.org   
Eric Gordon 916-663-3389 egordon@penrynfire.org 

 
Camarillo 
Diamond Springs 
Corona 
Rancho Cucamonga 
Arcadia 
Bakersfield 
Roseville 
Eureka 
Penryn 

 
09 Apr – 07 May 15 
27 Apr – 01 May 15 
27 Apr – 01 May 15 
06-14 May 
11-15 May 15 
11-15 May 15 
11-15 May 15 
16-25 May 15 
01-05 Jun 15 

 CFSTES Fire Management 2E – Ethics and the Challenge of Leadership 
Scott Goodwin 951-310-3714 www.scottgoodwinassociates.com 
Ann Yoshinaga 951-571-6383  
Mike Bryant 626-290-6007 elite@eltecommandtraining.com 
Steve Prziborowski 408-896-6890 steve.prziborowski@sccfd.org  

 
Rancho Santa Fe 
Riverside 
Clovis 
Campbell 

 
06-10 Apr 15 
04-08 May 15 
18-22 May 15 
13-17 Jul 15 

FSTEP I-300 Intermediate ICS 
Jack Neiman-Kimel 800-483-3615 jack@americanhealtheducation.com  
Heath Cohen  760-245-4271x3116 heath.cohen@vvc.edu 
Randy Jones 209-406-2447 rwjones@ertnow.com   
Jesse Quinalty 760-880-4572 Red Helmet Training 
Lauren Cude lcude@missionambulance.com 
Jesse Quinalty 760-880-4572 Red Helmet Training 
Kaylee Smith 209-322-3037  infor@fireinstruction.org 

 
Dublin 
Apple Valley 
Milpitas 
Econdido 
Corona 
Rancho Cucamonga 
Oakdale 

 
06-08 Apr 15 
08-10 Apr 15 
13-15 Apr 15 
20-22 Apr 15 
27-29 Apr 15 
27-29 May 15 
01-03 Jun 15 

FSTEP I-400 Advanced ICS 
Jack Neiman-Kimel 800-483-3615 jack@americanhealtheducation.com  
Lauren Cude lcude@missionambulance.com 
Kaylee Smith 209-322-3037  infor@fireinstruction.org 

 
Dublin 
Corona 
Oakdale 

 
09-10 Apr 15 
04-05 May 15 
04-05 May 15 

 
California Fire & Rescue Training Authority:  www.fireandrescuetraining.ca.gov 

 

 
California Fire & Rescue  

Training Authority  
Ashley Cesaretti 

9320 Tech Center Drive 
Sacramento, CA 95826 
(916) 475-1660 (main) 
(916) 475-1662 (fax) 
On-Line registration 

www.fireandrescuetraining.ca.gov  

Description Location Date 
Training Instructor 1A 
 
Training Instructor 1B 
 
Training Instructor 1C  
 
 

Sacramento 
 
Sacramento 
 
Sacramento 
 
 

27 Apr – 1 May 15 
 
18-22 May 15 
 
15-19 Jun 15 
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Hoopa Valley Tribe Forestry Fire and OES 
 

 
Rod Mendes, Director Hoopa OES 

PO Box 1348 
Hoopa CA 95546 

(530) 784-7870 (main) 
hoopaoes@gmail.com 

Description Location Date 
S- 215 Fire Operations in the Wildland / Urban Interface 
POC: Jack Johnson  530-625-1118 plinyjoes@gmail.com 
 
 

 
Hoopa 
 
 
 
 
 

 
20–23 Apr 15 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Sacramento County Sheriff’s Department 

 

 
Send Registration Forms: 
training@sacsheriff.com   

 

 
 

POC: Deputy Kim Mojica 
916-875-9640  

kmojica@sacsheriff.com 

Description Location  Date 
Crowd Management and Riot Control 
Registration forms at In Service Training www.sacsheriff.com  
 
 
Bicycle Patrol - Basic 
Registration: In-Service Training sacsheriff.com 916 876-7457 
 
Bicycle Patrol - Advanced 
Registration: In-Service Training sacsheriff.com 916 876-7457 
 
Bicycle Patrol Instructor 
Registration: In-Service Training sacsheriff.com 916 876-7457 
 
Crisis Intervention Training Awareness - 8 Hour Class 
Registration: https://www.eventbrite.com/e/crisis-intervention-training-8-
hours-tickets-10462508645 
 
 
 
 
CRISIS INTERVENTION TRAINING for First Responders - 24 Hour Class 
Registration: https://www.eventbrite.com/e/crisis-intervention-training-24-
hours-tickets-10111480711 

 
Carmichael 
 
 
 
Carmichael 
 
 
Carmichael 
 
 
Carmichael 
 
 
Rancho Cordova 
Folsom 
Rancho Cordova 
Rancho Cordova 
Folsom 
 
 
Rancho Cordova 

 
23 Apr 15 
04 Jun 15 
 
 
27 Apr - 01 May 15 
15-19 Jun 15 
 
05-09 Oct 15 
 
 
28 Sep - 02 Oct 15 
 
 
08 May 15 
19 Jun 15 
10 Jul 15 
24 Jul 15 
14 Aug 15 
 
 
03-05 Jun 15 
05-07 Aug 15 
11-13 Nov 15 

 

 
 
Security and Emergency Response Training Center (S.E.R.T.C.): http://www.sertc.org/ 

 
 

 
 

S.E.R.T.C. 
Valerie Best 

719‐584‐0584 
Please fill out the application 
and email to Sertc@aar.com 

Description Location Date 
PER-291 Highway Emergency Response Specialist (HERS)  Pueblo, CO 06-10 Apr 15 

27-01 May 15 
PER-292 Leadership and Management of Surface Transportation Incidents (LMSTI) Pueblo, CO 11-15 May 15 
PER-290 Tank Car Specialist (TCS) 5-day course (TCS) Pueblo, CO 06-10 Apr 15 

13-17 Apr 15 
15-19 Jun 15 
22-26 Jun 15 

HazMat WMD for Surface Transportation (HWMDTST) Pueblo, CO 04-08 May 15 
11-15 May 15 

 

Riverside County Regional Training Program:   www.regionaltrainingprogram.org    
 

 
 

Riverside County Regional 
Training Program 

Ileana Ireland 
Voice 951-486-2714 

IIreland@riversidesheriff.org 
 

Description Location Date 
Tactical Response to School & Community Violence Riverside 08 Apr 15 

13 Apr 15 
20 Apr 15 
05 May 15 
13 May 15 
20 May 15 
27 May 15 
15 Jun 15 
23 Jun 15 
29 Jun 15 

Identifying and Countering Lone Wolf Attackers Riverside 16 Apr 15 
Sovereign Citizen Extremists Riverside 10 Apr 15 

To register: please visit: www.regionaltrainingprogram.org 

mailto:hoopaoes@gmail.com
mailto:plinyjoes@gmail.com
mailto:training@sacsheriff.com
mailto:kmojica@sacsheriff.com
http://www.sacsheriff.com/
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/crisis-intervention-training-8-hours-tickets-10462508645
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/crisis-intervention-training-8-hours-tickets-10462508645
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/crisis-intervention-training-24-hours-tickets-10111480711
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/crisis-intervention-training-24-hours-tickets-10111480711
http://www.sertc.org/
mailto:Sertc@aar.com
http://www.regionaltrainingprogram.org/
mailto:IIreland@riversidesheriff.org
http://www.regionaltrainingprogram.org/


 
National Disaster Preparedness Training Center:  https://ndptc.hawaii.edu 

 

 
 

National Disaster 
Preparedness Training 

Center 
Ashely Bareng 
808-956-0615 

Abareng@hawaii.edu  
 

Description Location Date 
AWR 319 Leveraging Tools for Conducting Damage Assessment 
Cindy Stewart 408-808-7800 cindy.stewart@oes.sccgov.org 
 
PER-304 Social Media for Disaster Response and Recovery 
POC: Michael Brady 805-549-3548 michael.brady@caloes.ca.gov 
POC: Kalina Cox 909-356-3936 kalina.cox@oes.sbcounty.gov 
POC: Michael Brady 805-549-3548 michael.brady@caloes.ca.gov 
POC  Mary Jo Flynn 916-874-4671 flynnm@sacoes.org  
POC: Sheriff Brian Ballard  925-560-5871  bballard@acgov.org 
 
Social Media Engagement Strategies 
POC  Mary Jo Flynn 916-874-4671 flynnm@sacoes.org  
 
Intermediate Social Media Tools and Techniques 
POC  Mary Jo Flynn 916-874-4671 flynnm@sacoes.org  

 
San Jose 
 
 
San Diego 
Hesperia 
San Diego 
Sacramento 
San Mateo 
 
 
Sacramento 
 
 
Sacramento 

 
24 Jun 15 
 
 
27 Apr 15 
29 Apr 15 
13 Jul 15 
05 Aug 15 
16 Oct 15 
 
 
06 Aug 15 
 
 
07 Aug 15 

To register please visit:  https://ndptc.hawaii.edu/training (on-line registration) 

 
National Center for Biomedical Research and Training (NCBRT): http://www.ncbrt.lsu.edu/training/ScheduleInfo.aspx 

 

 
  

Kristi Grace Parnell 
NCBRT 

Training Coordinator 
225-614-0768 

kgparnell@ncbrt.lsu.edu  

Description Location Date 
AWR-118 Biological Incident Awareness 
Matt Banks 714-289-3951 matt.banks@ociac.org  
 
AWR-122 Law Enforcement Prevention and Deterrence of Terrorist Acts 
POC: Michael Gylock 415-436-7077 Michael.Gylock@usdoj.gov 
 
 
AWR-219 Site Protection through Observational Techniques (SPOT) 
POC: Bob Rothman 805-750-7561 (cell) brothman@jewishLA.org 
POC: Michael Gylock 415-436-7077 Michael.Gylock@usdoj.gov 
 
 
 
AWR-324 Biological Incident Awareness: Ebola Virus Disease 
POC: Vicki Osborn 714-628-7019 vosborn@ocsd.org 
 
PER-220 Emergency Response to Biological Incidents 
POC: Michael Gylock 415-436-7077 Michael.Gylock@usdoj.gov 
 
POC: Matt Banks 714-289-3951 matt.banks@ociac.org  
POC: Erik Angle (916) 781-1278 anglee@sutterhealth.org  
 
PER-222 Public Safety WMD Response - Sampling Techniques and Guidelines  
Larry Pollock 909-919-2970 lpollock@cityofrc.com  
 
PER-229 Introduction to Computer-Aided Management of Emergency Operations 
Suite (CAMEO) 
POC: Monica Jackson 707-696-2918 monica.jackson@sonoma-county.org  
POC: Brian Ballard 925-560-5871 bballard@acgov.org 
 
PER-275 Law Enforcement Active Shooter Emergency Response Train the Trainer 
POC: Michael Youngblood 559-908-6569 youngblood@calterra.org  
 
PER-276 Transit Terrorist Tools and Tactics (T4) 
POC: Brian Ballard 925-560-5871 bballard@acgov.org 
 
 
MGT-409 Community Healthcare Planning and Response to Disasters 
POC: Brian Ballard 925-560-5871 bballard@acgov.org 
 
MGT-418 Readiness: Training Identification Preparedness Planning 
POC: Brian Ballard 925-560-5871 bballard@acgov.org 

 
Santa Ana 
 
 
San Francisco-NCRIC 
 
 
 
Los Angeles 
San Francisco-NCRIC 
 
 
 
 
Silverado 
 
 
San Francisco-NCRIC 
 
Orange County 
Roseville 
 
 
Chino 
 
 
 
Santa Rosa 
Dublin 
 
 
Fresno 
 
 
Dublin 
 
 
 
Dublin 
 
 
Dublin 

 
14 Apr 
 
 
2-23 Apr 15 
28-29 Oct 15 
 
 
06 May 15 
24 Sep 15 
 
 
 
 
07 Apr 15 
 
 
27-28 May 15 
18-19 Nov 15 
09-10 Jun 15 
23-24 Jun 15 
 
 
06-08 Apr 15 
 
 
 
20-23 Apr 15 
06-09 May 15 
 
 
28-30 Jul 15 
 
 
05-07 May 15 
 
 
 
14-15 Apr 15 
 
 
21-22 Apr 15 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://ndptc.hawaii.edu/
mailto:Abareng@hawaii.edu
mailto:cindy.stewart@oes.sccgov.org
mailto:michael.brady@caloes.ca.gov
mailto:kalina.cox@oes.sbcounty.gov
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mailto:flynnm@sacoes.org
mailto:bballard@acgov.org
mailto:flynnm@sacoes.org
mailto:flynnm@sacoes.org
https://ndptc.hawaii.edu/training
http://www.ncbrt.lsu.edu/training/ScheduleInfo.aspx
mailto:kgparnell@ncbrt.lsu.edu
mailto:matt.banks@ociac.org
mailto:Michael.Gylock@usdoj.gov
mailto:brothman@jewishLA.org
mailto:Michael.Gylock@usdoj.gov
mailto:vosborn@ocsd.org
mailto:Michael.Gylock@usdoj.gov
mailto:matt.banks@ociac.org
mailto:anglee@sutterhealth.org
mailto:lpollock@cityofrc.com
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mailto:bballard@acgov.org
mailto:youngblood@calterra.org
mailto:bballard@acgov.org
mailto:bballard@acgov.org
mailto:bballard@acgov.org


National Security Technologies: http://www.ctosnnsa.org/index.html 
 

 
Grace Aguirre-Sayno 
Office 702-295-7757 
FAX 702-537-2639 

aguirrgm@nv.doe.gov 
 
 

MOBILE TRAINING 
Elsia Gorden 

Operations Specialist Counter 
Terrorism Operations Support 

Office:702-295-7425 
Fax:702-295-7815 

gordenel@nv.doe.gov 

Resident Courses 
Description Location Date 
AWR-140-1 WMD Radiological/Nuclear Awareness TTT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PER-241 Radiological/Nuclear Course for Hazardous Material (HazMat) 
Technicians 

Nevada National 
Security Site 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Nevada National 
Security Site 

15 Apr 15 
22 Apr 15 
06 May 15 
03 Jun 15 
26 Aug 15 
16 Sep 15 
07 Oct 15 
21 Oct 15 
18 Nov 15 
09 Dec 15 
 
13-16 Apr 15 
20-23 Apr 15 
04-07 May 15 
01-04 Jun 15 
24-27 Jul 15 
24-27 Aug 15 
14-17 Sep 15 
05-08 Oct 15 
19-22 Oct 15 
16-19 Nov 15 
07-10 Dec 15 

PRNDOS Preventative Radiological/Nuclear Detection On-Site Program 
(Includes, WMD Rad/Nuc PRD, Primary Screener Backpack Basic and Secondary 
Screener Rad Isotop0e Identifier Device) 

 
Nevada National 
Security Site 

 
20-23 Jul 15 
31 Aug – 3 Sep 15 
12-15 Oct 15 

Non-Resident Courses 
Description Location Date 
AWR-140-1 WMD Rad/Nuc Awareness 
Brian Ballard 925-560-5871 bballard@acgov.org 
 
PER-240 WMD Rad/Nuc Responder Operations 
Brian Ballard 925-560-5871 bballard@acgov.org  
 
PER-243 Rad/Nuc Personal Radiation Detector 
Chris Jensen (714) 412-0462 cjensen@ocsd.org  
 

 
Dublin 
 
 
Dublin 
 
 
Orange 

 
21 Jul 15 
 
 
22-24 Jul 15 
 
 
11 Apr 15 
12 Apr 15 
16 May 15 
17 May 15 

Online Courses 
AWR-140-W WMD Radiological/Nuclear Awareness 
 Please register at the CTOS Web Campus http://www.nts-ctos.com 
Launch Online Training 
Please register http://www.nts-ctos.com/index.k2?locRef=1 

 
Texas Engineering Extension Service: http://www.teex.com/teex.cfm?pageid=NERRTCprog&area=NERRTC&templateid=1546 

 

 
Texas Engineering  

 
Karl Rehn 

Office 979-845-6678 
Karl.rehn@teexmail.tamu.edu 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Description Location Date 

ICS-300 Intermediate Incident Command System for Expanding Incidents 
POC: Ileana Ireland 951-486-2714 iireland@riversidesheriff.org 
POC: Brian Ballard 925-560-5871 bballard@acgov.org 
POC: Charles Farrari 213-893-9862 charles.farrari@lacity.org 
POC: Bill Hernandez 415-473-7836 bhernandez@marinsheriff.org  
POC: Michael Youngblood 559-416-2881 youngblood@calterra.org   
POC: Alan Franklin 619-985-1312 afranklin@sandiego.gov  
To register: please complete the form at http://sduasi.org 

 
Riverside 
Dublin 
Los Angeles 
San Rafael 
Madera 
San Diego 

 
05-07 May 15 
18-20 May 15 
18-20 May 15 
23-25 June 15 
07-09 Jul 15 
14-16 Sep 15 
14-15 Oct 15 

ICS-400 Advanced Incident Command System  
POC: Charles Farrari 213-893-9862 charles.farrari@lacity.org 
POC: Ileana Ireland 951-486-2714 iireland@riversidesheriff.org 
POC: Georgianna Armstrong 661-873-2604  garmstrong@co.kern.ca.us 
POC: Charles Farrari 213-893-9862 charles.farrari@lacity.org 
POC: Charles Farrari 213-893-9862 charles.farrari@lacity.org 
POC: Michael Youngblood 559-416-2881 youngblood@calterra.org 

 
Los Angeles 
Riverside 
Bakersfield 
Los Angeles 
Los Angeles 
Madera 

 
13-14 Apr 15 
10-11 Jun 15 
12-13 May 15 
22-23 Jun 15 
17-18 Aug 15 
25-26 Aug 15 

L-449 ICS Curricula Train the Trainer Course 
Deanna Viscuso 916-808-1538 dviscuso@pd.cityofsacramento.org  

 
Sacramento 

 
03-06 Aug 15 

AWR-136 Essentials of Community Cybersecurity 
POC: Alan Franklin 619-533-6790 afranklin@sandiego.gov 
To register: please complete the form at http://sduasi.org 

 
San Diego 

 
05-06 May 15 

AWR 213 Critical Infrastructure Key Resources Awareness 
POC: Alan Franklin 619-985-1312 afranklin@sandiego.gov  
To register: please complete the form at http://sduasi.org 

 
San Diego 

 
06 Jul 15 

MGT-310 Jurisdictional Threat and Hazard Identification and Risk Assessment 
POC: Alan Franklin 619-985-1312 afranklin@sandiego.gov  
To register: please complete the form at http://sduasi.org 

 
San Diego 

 
07-08 Jul 15 

http://www.ctosnnsa.org/index.html
mailto:aguirrgm@nv.doe.gov
mailto:gordenel@nv.doe.gov
mailto:bballard@acgov.org
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mailto:bballard@acgov.org
mailto:charles.farrari@lacity.org
mailto:bhernandez@marinsheriff.org
mailto:youngblood@calterra.org
mailto:afranklin@sandiego.gov
http://sduasi.org/
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mailto:charles.farrari@lacity.org
mailto:charles.farrari@lacity.org
mailto:youngblood@calterra.org
mailto:dviscuso@pd.cityofsacramento.org
mailto:afranklin@sandiego.gov
http://sduasi.org/
mailto:afranklin@sandiego.gov
http://sduasi.org/


MGT 315 Critical Asset Risk Management 
POC: Tamela Adkins 209-228-4216 tadkins@ucmerced.edu  
POC: Alan Franklin 619-985-1312 afranklin@sandiego.gov  
To register: please complete the form at http://sduasi.org 

 
Merced 
San Diego 

 
25-26 June 
10-11 Aug 15 

MGT-318 Public Information in All Hazards Incidents 
POC: David Jones 209-652-1177 david.jones@stancounty.com 

 
Stanislaus County 

 
07-08 May 15 

MGT-342 Strategic Overview of Disaster Management for Water & Wastewater 
Utilities 
POC: Alan Franklin 619-985-1312 afranklin@sandiego.gov  
To register: please complete the form at http://sduasi.org 

 
 
San Diego 

 
 
02 Apr 15 

MGT-346 Operations and Planning for All Hazards 
POC: Alan Franklin 619-985-1312 afranklin@sandiego.gov  
To register: please complete the form at http://sduasi.org 

 
San Diego 

 
13-15 Oct 15 

MGT-347 ICS Forms Review 
POC: Michelle Caldwell 760-766-5802 Michelle.Caldwell@fire.ca.gov  
Two course offerings: 0800 hours / 1300 hours 

 
Indio 

 
23 Jun 15 
 

MGT-347 ICS Forms Review 
POC: Alan Franklin 619-985-1312 afranklin@sandiego.gov 
To register: please complete the form at http://sduasi.org 

 
San Diego 

 
14 Sep 15 

MGT-361 Managing Critical Incidents for Higher Education Institutions: A Multi-
Disciplinary Community Approach 
POC: Tamela Adkins 209-228-4216 tadkins@ucmerced.edu  

 
 
Merced 

 
 
04-06 Aug 15 

MGT-384 The EOC’s Role in Community Cyber Security 
POC: Alan Franklin 619-533-6790 afranklin@sandiego.gov 
To register: please complete the form at http://sduasi.org 

 
San Diego 

 
05-06 May 15 
 

MGT-414 Advanced Critical Infrastructure Protection 
POC: Alan Franklin 619-533-6790 afranklin@sandiego.gov 
To register: please complete the form at http://sduasi.org 

 
San Diego 

 
12 Aug 15 

MGT-439 Pediatric Disaster Response and Emergency Preparedness 
Jennifer Henn 707-299-2160  jennifer.henn@countyofnapa.org  
Erik Angle (916) 781-1278 anglee@sutterhealth.org 
Steven Storbakken 909-865-9909  steven.storbakken@pvhmc.org 

 
Napa 
Roseville 
Pomona 

 
29-30 Jun 15 
06-07 Jul 15 
10-11 Aug 15 

PER-212 Operational Level Response to HazMat/WMD Incidents 
POC: Michael Day 916-323-0339 michael.day@cdcr.ca.gov   

 
Susanville 

 
28-30 Apr 15 

PER-320  Personal Protective Measures for Biological Events 
POC: Alan Franklin 619-533-6790 afranklin@sandiego.gov 
To register: please complete the form at http://sduasi.org 

 
San Diego 

 
12-13 May 15 
09-10 Jun 15 

OGT-208 Standardized Awareness Training (AWR-160-SAT) 
POC: Michael Day 916-323-0339 michael.day@cdcr.ca.gov 

 
Susanville 

 
27 Apr 15 

 
Texas Engineering Extension Service 
IA General / Non-Technical:  
(AWR-175-W) Information Security for Everyone 
(AWR 174-W) Cyber Ethics 
(AWR-168-W) Cyber Law and White Collar Crime 

DHS/FEMA State Cyber-Security Training Program 
Adaptive Cyber-Security Training (ACT-Online) 

• Online, self–paced Cyber-Security training 
• Sponsored by the United Stated Department of Homeland Security (DHS)/Federal Emergency 

Management Agency (FEMA)   
• Available at no charge to US citizens 

NOTE: Log-on to the website: http://www.teexwmdcampus.com/index.k2 

IA Technical / IT Professional: 
(AWR-173-W) Information Security Basics 
(AWR-178-W) Secure Software 
(AWR-138-W) Network Assurance 
(AWR-139-W) Digital Basics 

IA for Business Professionals: 
(AWR-176-W) Business Information Continuity 
(AWR-177-W) Information Risk Management  
(AWR-169-W) Cyber Incident Analysis and Response 

 
Energetic Materials Research and Testing Center (EMRTC): http://respond.emrtc.nmt.edu/ 
 

 
 

EMRTC/New Mexico 
Fax Number 

(916) 845-8381 
 

Michael Callaway 
575-835-5917 

Michael.Callaway@EMRTC.NMT.EDU 
 

 
 
 

Resident Training Courses 
Description Location Date 
PER-230 Incident Response to Terrorist Bombings (IRTB) 
 
Taking Reservations for 2016 
 
 
 
 

New Mexico 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

01-04 Jun 15 
02-05 Jun 15 
08-11 Jun 15 
09-12 Jun 15 
06-09 Jul 15 
07-10 Jul 15 
13-16 Jul 15 
14-17 Jul 15 
20-23 Jul 15 
21-24 Jul 15 
27-30 Jul 15 
28-31 Jul 15 
03-06 Aug 15 
04-07 Aug 15 
10-13 Aug 15 
11-14 Aug 15 
31 Aug – 01 Sep 15 
01-04 Sep 15 
21-24 Sep 15 
19-22 Oct 15 
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mailto:afranklin@sandiego.gov
http://sduasi.org/
mailto:david.jones@stancounty.com
mailto:afranklin@sandiego.gov
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20-23 Oct 15 
26-29 Oct 15 
27-30 Oct 15 
02-05 Nov 15 
03-06 Nov 15 

PER-231 Prevention and Response to Suicide Bombings (PRSBI) 
 
 
Taking Reservations for 2016 

New Mexico 27-31 Jul 15 
03-07 Aug 15 
21-25 Sep 15 
19-23 Oct 15 
02-06 Nov 15 

Prevention of and Response to Suicide Bombing Incidents - Tactical (PRSBI-T) 
(Only for SWAT Operators) 
Taking Reservations for 2016 

New Mexico  

 
Online Training 

AWR-132-W Understanding & Planning for School Bombing Incidents 
Barbara Kuhns 575-644-4763 

New Mexico Online Training 

 
Emergency Management Institute: http://training.fema.gov/EMICourses/                                                                                                  Please submit FEMA 119-25-1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EMI 
 

State POC: Alex Cabassa 
Fax (916) 845-8381 

Alex.Cabassa@caloes.ca.gov  
Please submit New FEMA 

Form 119-25-1 
Applicants for course 

vacancies must be received 
6 weeks before the course 

start date for the application 
to be considered for the 

course 
All courses listed are 
conducted at EMI in 

Emmittsburg, Maryland 
except for IEMC webinar 

course deliveries 

   
   
E957 NIMS ICS Liaison Officer TTT  08-09 Apr 15 
E968 NIMS ICS Logistics Chief TTT  17-21 Aug 15 
E974 NIMS ICS Finance/Admin Section Chief TTT  09-11 Sep 15 
E986 NIMS ICS Air Operations Group Supervisor 
E987 NIMS ICS Air Operations (apply for both) 

 08-12 Jun 15 

Master Trainer Program Curriculum   
K0146 Homeland Security Exercise Evaluation Program (HSEEP): Basic Course 
Registration instructions located at: 
 Information and How to Register  
 
 

Online Webinar 06-10 Apr 15 
18-22 May 15 
08-12 Jun 15 
20-24 Jul 15 
10-14 Aug 15 
14-18 Sep 15 

 
Center for Domestic Preparedness:   https://cdp.dhs.gov/training/schedule/   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Resident Courses 
 

Center for Domestic 
Preparedness 

David Hall 
Phone: 256-847-2081  

HallD@cdpemail.dhs.gov  
 

Please Fax Applications to 
916-845-8381 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Description Location-Anniston Date 
B - PER-260 Technical Emergency Response Training for CBRNE Incidents  06-11 Apr 15 

19-24 Apr 15 
04-09 May 15 
17-22 May 15 
07-12 Jun 15 
21-26 Jun 15 

C – MGT-360 Incident Command: Capabilities, Planning and Response Actions for All 
       Hazards 

 06-10 Apr 15 
26-30 May 15 

E – PER-906 Hazard Assessment and Response Management for CBRNE Incidents  26-30 May 15 
F – PER-266 Instructor Training Certification  12-18 Apr 15 

10-16 May 15 
07-13 Jun 15 

H – PER-272 Emergency Responder Hazardous Materials Technician for CBRNE        
Incidents 

 10-16 May 15 
31 May – 06 Jun 15 
07-13 Jun 15 

K -  MGT-300 Field Force Command and Planning  11-15 May 15 
L -  PER-202 Field Force Extrication Tactics  26-30 May 15 
M – PER-263 Respiratory Protection:  Program Development and Administration  03-07 May 15 
N – AWR-160 Standardized Awareness Authorized Training Program Train the Trainer  26-30 May 15 
Q – MGT-360 Incident Command: Capabilities, Planning and Response Actions for All  
       Hazards & PER-262 Hands-On-Training for CBRNE Events 

 14-20 Jun 15 

Y – PER-267 Emergency Medical Operations for CBRNE Incidents & 
      PER-900 Intermediate Hands-on Training for CBRNE Incidents 

 21-27 Jun 15 

Z- PER 261 WMD Hazardous Materials Technician  12-18 Apr 15 
16 Apr – 02 May 15 
10-16 May 15 
31 May – 06 Jun 15 
14-20 Jun 15 

AD – MGT-432 Mass Antibiotic Dispensing, Train the Trainer Course 
         Course 

 26-30 May 15 

http://respond.emrtc.nmt.edu/prsbidesc.ph
http://respond.emrtc.nmt.edu/upsbidesc.html
http://training.fema.gov/EMIWeb/IS/crslist.asp
http://training.fema.gov/EMICourses/
mailto:Alex.Cabassa@caloes.ca.gov
http://training.fema.gov/emigrams/2014/1066%20-%20training%20opportunity%20-%20k0146%20hseep%20fy15%20-%20june%202%202014.pdf?d=6/2/2014
https://cdp.dhs.gov/training/schedule/
mailto:HallD@cdpemail.dhs.gov


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

AE -  PER-310 Division of Strategic National Stockpile (DSNS) SNS Preparedness   03-07 May 15 
AF – Vehicle Borne Improvised Explosive Device Detection (CDP-003-14,VBIED); Field  
         Force Extrication Tactics (PER 202, FFE) 

 06-11 Apr 15 
17-22 May 15 

AH   Vehicle-Borne Improvised Device Detection (CDP-003-14), Field Force Command       
and Planning (MGT 300,FFC) 

 13-18 Apr 15 

AI   LEPM  06-11 Apr 15 
II   Law Enforcement Protective Measures for CBRNE Incidents (PER 264-LEPM), PER    
     313, HOT-LE), PER 265,LERA), PER 907, ILERSBA) 

 26 Apr 01 May 15 
07-12 Jun 15 

NN   - PER 902 Hospital Emergency Response Training for Mass Casualty Incidents and 
          PER 262-Hands-On Training 

 12-18 Apr 15 
17-23 May 15 

SS+ICE – PER-902 Hospital Emergency Response Training for Mass Casualty Incidents  
                 PER-902-C Integrated Capstone Events 

 27 Apr 02 May 15 
22-27 Jun 15 

TT – AWR-900 Framework for Healthcare Emergency Management  17-22 May 15 

 
Rural Domestic Preparedness Consortium www.ruraltraining.org 

 

 
 

The Center for Rural 
Development 

Nicolette Bailey 
nbailey@centertech.com 

Main:  606-677-6000 
2292 South Hwy. 27 -
  Somerset, KY 42501 

Description Location Date 
AWR 151 – Understanding the Dangers of Agro –Terrorism 
POC: Susan M. Pheasant, PH.D spheasant@hartnell.edu 509-421-0358 

Salinas 15 May 15 

AWR 152 – Principles of Preparedness for Agro-terrorism and Food 
POC: Susan M. Pheasant, PH.D spheasant@hartnell.edu 509-421-0358 

Salinas 15 May 15 

AWR 153 – Principles of Detection and Diagnosis 
POC: Susan M. Pheasant, PH.D spheasant@hartnell.edu 509-421-0358 

Salinas 22 May 15 

AWR 154 – Principles of National Incident Management System (NIMS), team 
building and risk communication 
POC: Susan M. Pheasant, PH.D spheasant@hartnell.edu 509-421-0358 

Salinas 22 May 15 

AWR 155 – Principles of Frontline Response to Agro-terrorism and Food System 
Disasters 
POC: Susan M. Pheasant, PH.D spheasant@hartnell.edu 509-421-0358 

 
 
Salinas 

 
 
29 May 15 

AWR 156 – Principles of Planning and Implementation 
POC: Susan M. Pheasant, PH.D spheasant@hartnell.edu 509-421-0358 

 
Salinas 

 
29 May 15 

PER 308 – I & Q Public Health & Healthcare Personnel 
POC: Ruth Rowen RNC, BSN, PHN  ruth.rowen@DignityHealth.org 530-529-8023 

 
Red Bluff 

 
05 Aug 15 

MGT 433 - Isolation and Quarantine for Rural Communities  
POC: Ruth Rowen RNC, BSN, PHN  ruth.rowen@DignityHealth.org 530-529-8023 

 
Red Bluff 

 
05 Aug 15 

MGT 416 - Continuity of Government Operations Planning for Rural Communities 
POC: Chris Herring ChristopherHerring@co.imperial.ca.us 760-482-4516 

 
El Centro 

 
22 Apr 15 

Online Training Available at: https://www.ruraltraining.org/training/online/ 
 

Joint Interagency Training and Education Center http://www.hsp.wvu.edu/  
 

 
Homeland Security Programs  

886 Chestnut Ridge Road 
PO Box 6270 

Morgantown,WV 26506 
Phone: 304-293-4233 

Fax: 304-293-7199 
Danielle.Thomas@mail.wvu.edu 

Description Location Date 
Improvised Explosive Device (IED) Response on Mass Transit and Passenger 
Rail Systems (DOD-007-RESP) 
 
Course Description: This course provides an environment for first responders to 
perform tactical operations in a scenario-driven exercise under realistic incident 
conditions involving a post-blast IED incident on a mass transit or passenger rail 
system. Training addresses the technical aspects of planning and implementing an 
Incident Command System to provide command and control over a post-IED incident 
utilizing classroom presentations, hands-on performance based training, and a full-
scale exercise in a realistic environment located at the Center for National Response 
(CNR) Memorial Tunnel Complex, Gallagher, West Virginia. 

Gallagher, West 
Virginia 

05-07 May 15 
07-09 Jul 15 
08-10 Sep 15 
20-22 Oct 15 
01-03 Dec 15 
12-14 Jan 16 

 
National Earthquake Technical Assistance Program (NETAP) https://www.fema.gov/earthquake-training/national-earthquake-technical-assistance-program  

 

 
 

 
POC: Timothy Britt 

timothy.britt@caloes.ca.gov 

Description Location Date 
FEMA P-154, ATC-20 Procedures for Post-Earthquake Safety Evaluation of 
Buildings, Rapid Observation of Vulnerability and Estimation of Risk (ROVER) 
POC Jacqueline Martinez jacqueline.martinez@caloes.ca.gov  
POC Steve Lieberman (323) 980-2255 Slieberman@ceooem.lacounty.gov 
POC Jacqueline Martinez jacqueline.martinez@caloes.ca.gov  
 
FEMA P-767 Earthquake Mitigation for Hospitals 
POC Vicki Osborn vosborn@ocsd.org   
 

 
 
Indio 
Los Angeles 
Silverado 
 
 
Silverado 

 
 
06-07 May 15 
13-14 May 15 
09-10 Jun 15 
 
 
14 Apr 15 
 

 
 

 

Description Location Date 
Hi-Touch Communications in a Hi-Tech Era, Crisis Communications and Media 
Response Training for Today’s Leaders 
National Weather Service San Diego 
More information: 
Alex Tardy 858-442-6016 or Michael Drake 858-495-5736 

 
 
Newport Beach 
San Diego 
Highland  

 
 
23 Apr 15 
24 Apr 15 
27 Apr 15 
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Free Homeland Security Training Videos: “Awareness/Emergency Preparedness” 
 

 
 

http://www.homelandresponder.org/pages/video.html 
 

 
 

For attending resident courses at: FEMA Emergency Management Institute (EMI), Center for Domestic Preparedness (CDP), New Mexico Tech (EMRTC) and Nevada Test Site 
(NTS) please visit – Cal OES Training Division for applications and fax the applications to (916) 845-8381.  
 
For scheduling Mobile Team Training from: Louisiana State University (LSU), Center for Domestic Preparedness (CDP), Texas Engineering Extension Service (TEEX), New 
Mexico Institute (EMRTC), Nevada Test Site (NTS) or any of the other 50 Centers of Excellence.  Please contact email at timothy.britt@caloes.ca.gov for scheduling procedures. 

 
ON LINE TRAINING 

 
Texas Engineering Extension Service www.teex.com  

New Mexico Tech (Understanding & Planning for School Bomb Incident) http://www.emrtc.nmt.edu/training 
National Mass Fatalities Institute www.nmfi.org  

FEMA Emergency Management Institute training.fema.gov  
National Clearinghouse for Worker Safety and Health Training tools.niehs.nih.gov/wetp 

Emergency Management Institute (Independent Study Program) training.fema.gov/IS/crslist.asp 
National Training and Education Division www.firstrespondertraining.gov 

Distance Learning Health Network www.cdlhn.com 
School of Public Health www.ualbanycphp.org 

Alabama Public Health Training Center (Emergency Preparedness) http://www.adph.org/ALPHTN/index.asp?id=2442  
National Center for Biomedical Research and Training http://www.ncbrt.lsu.edu/elearn/ 

Counter Terrorism Operational Support  http://www.nts-ctos.com 
Medical Reserve Corps https://www.mrc.train.org/DesktopShell.aspx  

Center for Disease Control and Prevention  https://cdc.train.org/DesktopShell.aspx  
 

For questions about training in this bulletin please contact: 
         Alex Cabassa, State Training Officer 

E-mail: alex.cabassa@caloes.ca.gov 
New Cal OES Training Website/Training Request Forms 

http://www.calema.ca.gov/TrainingandExercises/Pages/Training.aspx 
 
 

Please contact the following Training Institutions for their current Training Courses: 
California Commissions on Peace Officer Standards and Training (POST): http://www.post.ca.gov  Dan Toomey Dan.Toomey@post.ca.gov 
 
California Maritime Academy:  http://www.maritime-education.com  John Ostrander 707-654-1274 
 
Western Institute for Food Safety and Security:  http://wifss.ucdavis.edu/homeland_security.php   
Tracey Stevens 530-219-5390 tsstevens@ucdavis.edu  
 
Course-Response to Weapons and Mass Destruction Incidents (with Med-Plus) Course 
Bill Campbell 916-255-4728 
 
Introduction to Records and Management & Essential Records-(Requested on Demand): Patrick Hammond, patrick.hammond@caloes.ca.gov , 916-845-8777 
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California Regional Threat Assessment Centers (RTAC) 
 

 
 

Northern California Regional Intelligence Center 
Star Cazador 

Training Manager 
Office 415-436-8196 
scazador@ncric.org 

 

 

 
 

Central California Intelligence Center 
Erv Engelhardt 

Training Manager 
Office 916-874-1328 

eengelhardt@sacsheriff.com 

 

 
 

Joint Regional Intelligence Center 
Chris Kusayanagi 
Training Manager 

Office 323-793-9987 
chris.kusayanagi@jric.org 

 
 

 

 
 

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center 
Luis Deanda 

Training Manager 
Office 714-289-3949 

luis.deanda@ocaic.org 

 

 
 

San Diego Regional Law Enforcement Coordination Center 
Charles Milks 

Training Manager 
Office 858-503-5616 

Charles.Milks@sdsheriff.org 
 

 

 
 

State Threat Assessment Center 
Office 916-874-1100  
stac@caloes.ca.gov 

                                 

State Agency Terrorism Awareness Group (SATAG) 
 

Cynthia Hoffman 
Information Analysis 

916-874-2850 Cynthia.Hoffman@caloes.ca.gov 
                                               
 
STAS: Prevention through detection and deterrence is the cornerstone of California’s Homeland Security Strategy.  Prevention has at its core cooperation sharing between agencies 
and across the full range of public safety disciplines.  Our state prevention strategy (State Threat Assessment System-STAS) has four Regional Threat Assessment Centers 
(RTACs) collocated with the four FBI Field offices in California, minimizing reporting conflicts, providing statewide coverage and facilitating coordination with our Federal partners.  The 
RTACs maintain a regional threat assessment focus for their area of responsibility and directly connect to each other and the State Terrorism Assessment Center in Sacramento to 
collaborate on strategic products and situational awareness.  Supporting the above efforts is the State Agency Terrorism Awareness Group (SATAG) that is comprised of State of 
California employees (many of whom are law enforcement officers) that enables suspicious activity reporting to the RTACs concerning matters affecting state resources.  
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